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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10008635/LA || OI-SLJ7127C (Grey) TP-YM6358P || Est: $ ||
Smartone Auto

regre�ed. 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ivy Ra�lla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 2:48 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok
<derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kenneth Lim <kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10008635/LA || OI-SLJ7127C (Grey) TP-YM6358P || Est: $ ||
Smartone Auto
 
Hi Team,
 
We would like to arrange TP survey for YM6358P.  TP chose Mr. Adrian to survey the vehicle.
 
Workshop informa�on:
Michelle
Hp: 9856 4815
SmartOne Auto Pte. Ltd.
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#08-09 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
 

Please confirm.  Thank you.
 
 
Regards,
 
 
Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin
 
T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853 
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
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